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February 28, 1995 

Mr. Ben Stone 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
2040 S. Pacheco Str. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-5472 

Re: Humble Hobbs Fed #1 SWD 
Order #SWD-434 

Dear Mr. Stone: 

Yates Petroleum changed out tubing strings on the subject well on February 27th and 28th, 
The packer has been set at 9503' since the well went into SWD service in September of 1991, 
After six hours attempting and failing to set the packer in the interval 9442' to 9528\ we are 
currently pulling the new packer out, and will try again with another packer. 

If the second attempt to set the packer in the correct interval fails. Yates Petroleum is 
requesting your approval to set the packer higher in the 5-1/2"' casing, in the approximate 
interval 9200' to 9336'. Please note that the old Morrow perforations at 9336-9426! have 
been squeeze cemented. 

Thank you for you consideration. 

Sincerely yours. 

James S- Brown 
Operations Engineering Supervisor 

JSB/sj 

xc: Mr. Tim Gum 
NMOCD-Artesia 
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